COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT

5/21/2007 16:23 6029432484

FINAL RECORDED, RETURN TO:

FOUGLAS PARTIERS ON DEVELOPMENT, Co.

4320 East Broadway

Phoenix, Arizona 85040

275243

VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC

BY-LAWS

m11089916 692

TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

BY-LAWS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

7.6			}							•		PAGE
	V	•	• ;									1
erina ing	is T. Nam	e and Loca	tion.				. •	•	• •	• •	•	•
HLCTC.	THE TAX MEDI	:										1
^~+3.c	lo II. De	finitions			•	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	•	ī
WIGTO	Section 1	finitions Associa	tion.			• • •	• •	• •	• •	•		ì
	Section 2	. Associa	ies			- '- '	• •	• •		•		. 1
	Section 3	Common Common	Area.		•	• •		•		•		ī
		Common Lot.				- •		A 4.	• •	• •		2
	Section	Lot. S. Owner. Declara		• •		• •	• •	• •	• *	•		2
i. Ve	Section	Declara	int.		• •		. +		- *	•		2
	Section	5. Declara 7. Declara	ation.		• •	• •	• •	•	•			. 2
	Section	7: Declara 3. Member			• •	• •	• •	▲ 5** ●	•	•		
13 m					_	_		•			_	, ,
Artic	le III.	Meeting of	Member	s .	• •	•	• •	₩ ys # s	•.	•	• •	2
	Section	Meeting or 1. Annual 2. Specia	Meetin	ıgs.	• •	• •	• •	• **				. 2
	Section	2. Specia	T Weers	nos.	• •	• •	•	7		_		. 3
* * *	Section	2. Specia 3. Notice 4. Quorum	of Wee	ting	s.	• •.	• •	•	•			. 3
	Section	4. Quoxum		• •	• •		• •	• •				. 3
	Section	5. Proxie	S	• •	- •	• •	•	-				•
		oard of Di		_								. 4
Artic	cle IV, B	oard of Di	rectors	5: S	erec	101	1 -	• •	-			_ 4
	Term Ox	Office • •	• . • •		-							. 4
	Section	Office l. Number		• •	. •		• •	• •	•			. 4
	Section	2. Term o	f Office	ce .	• •	• •	• •		-			. 4
	Section	1. Number 2. Term o 3. Remova	1	• •	• •		•, •	•."	•	•		4
	Section	 Remova Compen 	sation	•		- 17	4	ا نہ	•			4
	Section	5. Action	Taken	MICI	יייטער	CL 171		***	, ,	,		<u>.</u>
4 4					يم .	- I		~ ~	_			5 -
Arti	cle V, No	omination a	ing Ere	C£101	1 01	ידדי						5
	Section	mination a	tion -		• •			•			•	5
	Section	2. Electi	COU! • -	• •	• -	• •						
				Laws.				. 4 .				5
Arti	.cle VI, i	Meetings of	nirec	COLS		- +					•	5
	Section	1. Reguia	ar weer	71193	• •	• •			_		4	6
	Section	1. Regula 2. Specia 3. Quoru	ar Meet	ruda	• •	• •	•	· -			٠	. 6
	Section	3. "Onoru	Tt • • •			• •	•	•				
	, in the second	· * · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		_		_		_ =				
Arti	icle VII	Powers and	d marra		w • x C						•	. 6
1. 种类。2	💹 Directò	rs.	<u> </u>	• •			•			• •	•	(5)
	Section	rs. 1. Power 2. Dutie	.					• •	.		. •	
Secretaria.	Section	2. Dutle	> † • •	•	, ,			٠				
1 A 4		•	ţ						•		•	- jag

m108997; 693

					3	•				P	AGE
Article VIII, Officers and Their Dutie Section 1. Enumeration of Office Section 2. Election of Officers. Section 3. Term	ers · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		•			•	•			999999010
Section 8. (b) Vice-President . Section 8. (c) Secretary Section 8. (d) Treasurer	• •	•		•	•	• •	•	•	•	•	10
Article IX, Committees		•	- •		•		•	•	٠,	. •	11.
Article X, Books and Records											
Article XI, Assessments		•		•	•	- •	•	٠	•	-	11
Article XII, Corporate Seal											
Article XIII, Amendments	: •	٠			. • :. ·		•	•	+	•	12
article XIV DMiscellaneous		•			. A • /				, •		13

m110899% 694

BY-LAWS

OF

TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE I

NAME AND LOCATION. The name of the corporation is TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., hereinafter referred to as the "Association". The principal office of the corporation shall be located at 4320 East Broadway, Phoenix, Arizona 85040 but meetings of members and directors may be held at such places within the State of Arizona, County of Maricopa, as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS

- Section 1. "Association" shall mean and refer to TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., its successors and assigns.
- Section 2. "Properties" shall mean and refer to that certain real property described in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, and such additions thereto as may hereafter be brought within the jurisdiction of the Association.
- Section 3. "Common Area" shall mean all real property owned by the Association for the common use and enjoyment of the Owners.
- Section 4. "Lot" shall mean and refer to any plot of land shown upon any recorded subdivision map of the Properties with the exception of the Common Area.

0x11089916 695

Section 5. "Owner" shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title to any Lot which is a part of the Properties, including contract sellers, but excluding those having such interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation.

Section 6. "Declarant" shall mean and refer to Douglas P.
Patterson Development Corporation, its successors and assigns
if such successors or assigns should acquire more than one
undeveloped Lot from the Declarant for the purpose of development.

Section 7. "Declaration" shall mean and refer to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions applicable to the Properties recorded in the Office of Maricopa County Recorder, Phoenix, Arizona.

Section 8. "Member" shall mean and refer to those persons entitled to membership as provided in the Declaration.

ARTICLE III

MEETING OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The first annual meeting of the members shall be held within one year from the date of incorporation of the Association, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the members shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of eight o'clock, P. M. If the day for the annual meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the same hour on the first day following which is not a legal holiday.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called at any time by the president or by the

Board of Directors, or upon written request of the members who are entitled to vote one fourth (%) of all of the votes of the Class A membership.

meeting of the members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least 15 days, before such meeting to each member entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the member's address last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting.

Section 4: Quocum The presence at the meeting of members entitled to cast, one-tenth (1/10) of the votes of each class of membership shall constitute a quorum for any action except as otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, the Declaration, or these By-Laws. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall be present or be represented.

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of members, each member may vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the member of his Lot.

01110899r 697.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: TERM OF OFFICE

Section 1. Number. The affairs of this Association shall be managed by a Board of six (A) directors, who need not be members of the Association.

Section 2. Term of Office. At the first annual meeting the members shall elect two directors for a term of one year, two directors for a term of two years and two directors for a term of three years; and at each annual meeting thereafter the members shall elect two directors for a term of three years.

Section 3. Removal. Any director may be removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the members of the Association. In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor shall be selected by the remaining members of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his predecessor.

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service he may render to the Association.

However, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties.

Section 5. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the directors. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the directors.

on 1089916 698

ARTICLE V

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board Section 1. of Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. Nominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Board of Directors, and two or more members of the The Nominating Committee shall be appointed by the Association. Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be anhounced. at each annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made from among members or non-members.

Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written ballot. At such election the members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is but permitted.

ARTICLE VI

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time by resolution of the

-7

- (c) exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to this Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these By-Laws, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration;
 - (d) declare the office of a member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in the event such member shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and-
 - (e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties.

Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to:

- (a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and comporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the members at the annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by one-fourth (%) of the Class A members who are entitled to vote;
- (b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - (c) as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
 - (1) fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period.

- (2) send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual assessment period; and
- which assessments are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the owner personally obligated to pay the same.
- (d) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;
- insurance on property owned by the Association;
- (f) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as it may deem appropriate;
 - (g) cause the Common Area to be maintained;
 - (h) cause the exterior of the dwelling to be maintained.
- ASSO. by the MONAGOME ARTICLE VIII Agency DRE CO SIGNED by DN OFFICE

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Association shall be a president and vice-president, who shall at all times be members of the Board of Directors, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time by resolution create.

لم].

dus ()

207 19888114 jan 1089916 702

Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members.

Section 3. Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve.

The Board may elect Special Appointments. Section 4. such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine ...

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time giving written notice to the Board, the president or the secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filled by appointment by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces.

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person. 'No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the other offices except

ox110899# 703

in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article.

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as

President

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory of board member Allowed to Sign Classical Motes.

Vice-President

(b) The vice-president shall act in the place and stead of the president in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required of him by the Board.

Secretary

(c) The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the members; keep the corporate seal of the Association and affix it on all papers requiring said seal; serve notice of meetings of the Board and of the members; keep appropriate current records showing the members of the Association together with their addresses, and shall perform such other duties as required by the Board.

Treasurer

(d) The treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association;

العرا العلاء العلاء

الميس الميس الميس 11-

keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Association books to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be represented to the membership at its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members.

ARTICLE IX

COMMITTEES

The Association shall appoint an Architectural Control

Committee, as provided in the Declaration, and a Nominating

Committee, as provided in these By-Laws. In addition, the Board

of Directors shall appoint other committees as deemed appropriate

in carrying out its purpose.

ARTICLE X

BOOKS AND RECORDS

The books, records and papers of the Association shall at all times, during reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. The Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and the By-Laws of the Association shall be available for inspection by any member at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost.

ARTICLE XI

ASSESSMENTS

As more fully provided in the Declaration, each member is obligated to pay to the Association annual and special assessments which are secured by a continuing lien upon the property against

-127 honly Fee 13 due The 1st. day of the

which the assessment is made. Any assessments which are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment is not paid At which times within thirty (30) days after the due date, the assessment shall a late fee of too will be assessed as a lumulative levalty bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate of six percent (6%) per annum, and the Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property, and interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the amount of such assessment. No Owner may waive or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided forherein by nonuse of the Common Area or abandonment of his Lot.

ARTICLE, XII ...

CORPORATE SEAL

The Association shall have a seal in circular form having within its circumference the words: TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE XIII

AMENDMENTS

section 1. These By-Laws may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of a quorum of members present in person or by proxy.

Section 2. In the case of any conflict between the Articles of Incorporation and these By-Laws, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these By-Laws, the Declaration shall control.

ox110899# 708

ARTICLE XIV

MISCELLANEOUS

The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, being all of the directors of the TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., have hereunto set our hands this 30th day of July, 1974.

Dougles P. Patterson

Patterson

onato E. Patterson

Tarre & Patterson

William Ras Burk

Andrew J. Ryan Jr.

William D. Boach

-14-

ox1089976 707

elle Theat

STATE OF ARIZONA)) ss.

on this, the 30th day of July, 1974, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared Douglas P. Patterson, William R. Burk, Donald E. Patterson, Andrew J. Ryan, Jr., Larry L. Patterson and William D. Peach, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

30736

U.S. L. Carlot

Wicommission Expires:

· 보y Commission Expires July 5, 1977

<u>-15-</u>

10899ri 708

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

THAT I am the duly elected and acting secretary

of the TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., an Arizona corporation, and,

THAT the foregoing By-Laws constitute the original By-Laws of said Association, as duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors thereof, held on the 24th day of July, 1974.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of said Association this 30th day of July, 1974.

Larry W. Patterson, Secretary

STATE OF ARIZONA SS

I hereby certify that the within instrument was illed and recorded at request of

ARIZONA TITLE

NOV 4 - 1974 - 2 45 in Docket 10899

Wilness my hand and official seal the day and year aforesaid.

Jam Steelore

County Recorder

Deputy Recorder

g 50

AMENDMENT

TO THE

11-13-83

BY-LAWS

TEMPE VILLAGES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

Pursuant to the provision of Title 10, Section 1034 and 1035, Arizona Ronprofit Corporation Act, the undersigned corporation adopts the attached Amendment to its By-laws of its corporation.

FIRST: Article III, Section 1, Page 2, ANNUAL HEETING:

Replace entire paragraph: Each regular annual meeting of the members shall be held on the second Wednesday of October, at the hour of 7:00, P.M. at the pool area.

SECOND: Article IV, Section 1; Page 4: NUMBER change "six (6)" to "seven (7)."

THIRD: Article V. Section 2, Fage S: ELECTION: Change last sentence to:

Cummulative voting is permitted.

FOURTH: Article VII, Section 1, Page 8: Add at end of existing paragraph:

"The President shell reside in Tempe Villages."

FIFTH: Article VIII, Section 8x-d, Page 10: DUTIES (of Board officers.)

Revise sections and to include statement that all board members shall have "the authority to consign all chacks."

SIXTH: Article VII. Section 21, Page 8: DUTIES (of Board of Directors) add new sub-sections;

11. Insure that all checks issued on behalf of the Association by a managing agancy are co-signed by an officer of the Board of Directors."

STATEMENT ATTICLE XDE Section 2, Page 12: ASSESSMENTS Insert after second -

"The monthly feeds due on the first day of each month and late on the fifteenth day of the month, at which time a late fee of \$10.00 willibe spaced as a cumulative penalty."

Members of the corporation on Arizona Nonprofit Corporation Act.

in the manner prescribed by the

Dated.	
by	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Title:	Tresident'''
by	*
Title	Secretary

STATE OF ARIZONA) > se County of Haricopa)

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of by and and President and Secretary, respectively, of Tempe Villages Homeowners Association

President and Secretary, respectively, of Tempe Villages Homeowners Association on behalf of said corporation.

Notary Public

My Commission expires:

STATE OF ARIZONA COUNTY OF MARICOPA)

On this, the 30th day of July 1974, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared; WILLIAM R. BURK, ANDREW J. RYAN, JR., DONALD E. PATTERSON, and WILLIAM D. PEACH, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

Mo I Sent

My Commission Expires:

My Commission Expires July 5, 1977